
 
From: Procurement Committee @ IBA  
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2016 11:33 AM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Mushtaque Ahmed / Manager 
Operations & Maintenance @ IBA 
Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr.Rameez Khalid / Academic director PGD (SCM); Ahmed Zaheer / 
Registrar @ IBA; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA 
Subject: Item # 2: Approval for tender ad & documents for Chiller Condenser Coil 
 

Item # 2: Approval for tender ad & documents for Chiller Condenser Coil 
 
Discussion: Manager Maintenance inform the committee that they need to purchase two 
condenser unit as a possible replacement for Chiller at Administration Building, City Campus. 
The condenser had problem even in the initial period of the installation – there are some design 
problems with these kind of Condenser’s. The estimated cost of the purchase in Rs.600,000. The 
make of the condenser is Chiller. There is basically one main principle supplier of the Carrier 
Chillers. The reason we are not going for Direct Contracting – as the principle supplier have 
quoted extra ordinary prices in the future. As a standard there is no warranty on maintenance 
parts. The committee suggested to ask for bid with and without warranty for one year. 
 
Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document of the Chiller Condenser to be 
floated SPPRA and IBA website.  
 
 
Attendance: 
 

1. Dr. Nasir Touheed 
2. Asjad Asad Siddiqui 
3. Syed Jehanzeb 
4. Haris Quershi 
5. Ahmed Ali Khan 
6. Dr. Rameez Khalid 
7. Mushtaque Ahmed 
8. M Sohail Khan 
9. Syed Muhammad Wajeeh Zaidi 

 
Thank you, 
Secretary Procurement Comitttee 


